
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY: CaiTOll City Council 


DATE OF MEETING: December 9, 2019 


TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M. 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers 


www .cityofcarroll.com 


AGENDA 


I. Pledge of Allegiance 


II. Roll Call 


III. Recognition of Retiring Fire Fighters - Mike Bach and Dick Heinrich 


IV. Consent Agenda 


A. Approval of Minutes of the November 25 Meeting 


B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


C. Licenses and Pennits: 


1. Renewal of Class "C" Liquor License including Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales -


Ke1ps Bar & Grill 


2. Renewal of Class "E" Liquor License with Class "B" Native Wine Pennit and Class "C" 


Beer Penn it (Canyout Beer) with Sunday Sales - Sparky 's One Stop 


D. Consider a Resolution to Approve a Professional Services Agreement with Impact7G Consultants 


for asbestos services related to the property at 224 N Main Street 


V. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience 


VI. Ordinances 


A. Code of Ordinances Section 170.33 Amendment - Water Supply Wells Separation Distances 


VII. Resolutions 


A. U.S. Cellular Water Tower Equipment Modifications 


B. Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes - 500-800 Blocks of E. 30th Street 


C. Contract for Professional Services - Graham Park - Pickleball Court Complex - 2019 


VUI. Reports 


A. Carroll Recreation Building Improvement Plan Discussion 


IX. Committee Reports 







X. Comments from the Mayor 


XI. Comments from the City Council 


XII. Comments from the City Manager 


XIII. Adjourn 


December/January Meetings: 


Airport Commission - December 9, 2019 - 21177 Quail A venue 


Planning and Zoning Commission - December 11, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Library Board of Trustees - December 16, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council- December 23, 2019 - City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


Board of Adjustment- January 6, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Planning and Zoning Commission - January 8, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council - January 13, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Airport Commission - January 13, 2020 - 21177 Quail A venue 


Library Board of Trustees - January 20, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board - January 20, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council- January 27, 2020 - City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 








12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES=== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


===ITEM DATES---------
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE 


01-002080 AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK 


01-002144 AMERICAN WATER WORKS 
01-002144 AMERICAN WATER WORKS 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 


DESCRIPTION 


HEAT TAPE RETURNED 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
HEAT TAPE FOR HYDRANTS 
SUPPLIES 
ROPE FOR SWIM MEET 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


BOOKS/VIDEOS & TECH EQUIP. 
**TOTALS** 


2020-2021 DUES 
2020 STANDARD REVISIONS 


**TOTALS** 


REPAIR PARTS 
SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


01-000048 AVAILA BANK 12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENTS 
**TOTALS** 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. CITY HALL REMODEL #13 
01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. DEC. LIBRARY LEASE 


**TOTALS** 


01-003501 BAILEY LEADERSHIP INITIAT COUNCIL PLANNING SESSION 
**TOTALS** 


01-003400 BEELNER SERVICE INC. SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRAINING 
**TOTALS** 


01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL SEALANT MELTER APPLICATOR 
01-000609 BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL DIESEL FUEL - CRACK FILLER 


**TOTALS** 


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


SUPPLIES 
WELL #16 REPAIRS 
SUPPLIES 
BRINE TANK PARTS 


GROSS AMT 


44.99-
8.99 
9.98 


27. 97 
1.80 


87.98 
0.79 


19.98 
19.49 
19.99 


151. 98 


654.25 
654.25 


85.00 
850.00 
935.00 


65.99 
42.09 


108.08 


21,565.76 
21,565.76 


53,650.39 
4,725.00 


58,375.39 


3,750.00 
3,750.00 


1,160.00 
1,160.00 


3,940.00 
40.81 


3,980.81 


58.83 
51. 89 
25.98 
19.98 


===POSTING DATES-~~ 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


654.25- 116437 11/22/19 
654.25-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


21,565.76- 116522 12/02/19 
21,565.76-


53,650.39- 116519 11/26/19 
4,725.00- 116531 12/02/19 


58,375.39-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
00000_0_ 
000000-


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


44.99-
8.99 
9.98 


27.97 
1.80 


87.98 
0.79 


19.98 
19.49 
19.99 


151. 98 


0.00 
0.00 


85.00 
850.00 
935.00 


65.99 
42.09 


108.08 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


3,750.00 
3,750.00 


1,160.00 
1,160.00 


3,940.00 
40.81 


3,980.81 


58.83 
51. 89 
25.98 
19.98 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES ===ITEM DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


01-003140 CANINE TACTICAL 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 


01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS 


01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY 


01-004173 CARROLL COUNTY 911 FUND 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 


DESCRIPTION 


SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
BUSHINGS 
SUPPLIES 


K9 TRAINING 


CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 


POOL HEATER REPAIRS 


GASOLINE 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


COST SHARE - 2 PAGERS 
**TOTALS** 


FORM BOARDS 
SUPPLIES 
FORM BOARDS 


**TOTALS** 


01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC DEC. DOG CARE CONTRACT 
**TOTALS** 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 


01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC 
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC 
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC 
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC 


12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENTS 
FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 
FICA WITHHOLDING 
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 


COMPUTER ISSUES 
LAPTOP WARDELL 
COMPUTER - MAGILL 
HARMON LAPTOP 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


74.94 
41. 97 


8.66 
159.61 
441. 86 


350.00 
350.00 


36.00 
11. 40 
13.00 


371.25 
431. 65 


294.32 
294.32 


5,751.81 
5,751.81 


230.05 
230.05 


29.76 
13. 00 
3.84 


46.60 


650.00 
650.00 


9,342.56 
13,518.10 
14,161.00 


4,475.56 
41,497.22 


654.00 
2,399.00 
1,399.00 
2,299.00 
6,751.00 


===POSTING DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


9,342.56- 116529 12/02/19 
13,518.10- 000655 12/05/19 
14,161.00- 000655 12/05/19 


4,475.56- 000655 12/05/19 
41,497.22-


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


74.94 
41. 97 
8.66 


159.61 
441. 86 


350.00 
350.00 


36.00 
11. 40 
13.00 


371. 25 
431. 65 


294.32 
294.32 


5,751.81 
5,751.81 


230.05 
230.05 


29. 76 
13.00 


3.84 
46.60 


650.00 
650.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


654.00 
2,399.00 
1,399.00 
2,299.00 
6,751.00 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES------
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


===ITEM DATES---------
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-001539 CONFLUENCE 


01-005110 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL 


DESCRIPTION 


STREETSCAPE PHASE 11 
**TOTALS** 


SOFTNER TANK 
**TOTALS** 


DECEMBER LIFE INSURANCE 
**TOTALS** 


01-000781 DIXON CONSTRUCTION CO. GRANT/HWY 30 #9 FINAL 
**TOTALS** 


01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING LIBRARY CAMERA SYSTEM 
**TOTALS** 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 


01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS 


PROPANE 
PROPANE 
DIESEL FUEL 


SUPPLIES 


SOFTNER SALT 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES NOV. CITY HALL CLEANING 
**TOTALS** 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 
**TOTALS** 


01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL 
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL 


AIR COMPRESSOR RENTAL 
PROPANE 


**TOTALS** 


01-009540 GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS SIGNAL REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE DECAL FOR COAT 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


2,488.15 
2,488.15 


194.25 
194.25 


332.24 
332.24 


25,000.00 
25,000.00 


11,685.00 
11,685.00 


245.79 
169.46 
699.91 


1,115.16 


10.61 
10.61 


81. 60 
81. 60 


275.18 
275.18 


1,013.75 
1,013.75 


8.00 
8.00 


280.00 
150.00 
430.00 


1,165.00 
1,165.00 


13.00 
13. 00 


===POSTING DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


332.24- 116525 12/02/19 
332.24-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 


000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


2,488.15 
2,488.15 


194.25 
194.25 


0.00 
0.00 


25,000.00 
25,000.00 


11,685.00 
11,685.00 


245.79 
169.46 
699.91 


1,115.16 


10.61 
10.61 


81.60 
81. 60 


275.18 
275.18 


1,013.75 
1,013.75 


8.00 
8.00 


280.00 
150.00 
430.00 


1,165.00 
1,165.00 


13.00 
13. 00 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 
SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES =======ITEM DATES==== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-000992 GUTE TREE SERVICE TREE STUMPS REMOVED 350.00 
** TOTALS** 350.00 


01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY ADS FOR BOARD MEMBERS 195.00 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 478.08 


** TOTALS ** 673.08 


01-012540 IMWCA WORKER COMP #6 5,735.00 
** TOTALS ** 5,735.00 


01-005825 IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SE BOILER INSPECTION 40.00 
** TOTALS ** 40.00 


01-001538 IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY 12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENT 35,131.25 
** TOTALS ** 35,131.25 


01-000757 IOWA NARCOTICS OFFICERS A MEMBERSHIP DUES MC CARTY 25.00 
** TOTALS ** 25.00 


01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL OCTOBER 2019 LOCATES 162.90 
** TOTALS ** 162.90 


01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES SIGNAL & SIGN SUPPLIES 849.65 
** TOTALS ** 849.65 


01-000473 IOWA SAVINGS BANK 12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENTS 13,936.00 
** TOTALS ** 13,936.00 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 870.00 
** TOTALS ** 870.00 


01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 2019 WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 666.25 
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER STORAGE TOWER REHAB 22,920.00 
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER DIST. MAIN REPLACEMENT 17,460.00 
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER SUPPLY WELL REPLACE 6,975.00 


** TOTALS ** 48,021.25 


01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL FILTERS - SWEEPER 58.33 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 191.43 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 6.72 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 81.91 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SNOWBLOWER REPAIRS 96.47 


**TOTALS** 434.86 


======POSTING DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.00 
0.00 350.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 478.08 
0.00 673.08 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,735.00 
0.00 5,735.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00 
0.00 40.00 


35,131. 25- 000000 12/01/19 0.00 
35,131.25- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00 
0.00 25.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.90 
0.00 162.90 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 849.65 
0.00 849.65 


13,936.00- 116523 12/02/19 0.00 
13,936. 00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 870.00 
0.00 870.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 666.25 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 22,920.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17,460.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,975.00 
0.00 48,021.25 


58.33- 116438 11/22/19 0.00 
191. 43- 116438 11/22/19 0.00 


6. 72- 116438 11/22/19 0.00 
81. 91- 116438 11/22/19 0.00 
96.47- 116438 11/22/19 0.00 


434.86- 0.00 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES=== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


===ITEM DATES---------
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-001993 KEITH L. NELSON SIDEWALK TO PATIO 4,350.00 
** TOTALS ** 4,350.00 


01-000531 KEVIN HOFFMAN STEEL TOED BOOTS 149.79 
** TOTALS ** 149.79 


01-003481 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC COPIER CONTRACT 46.09 
** TOTALS ** 46.09 


01-017133 MASTERCARD CONFERENCES AND SUPPLIES 1,469.68 
01-017133 MASTERCARD SUPPLIES 1,014.07 


** TOTALS ** 2,483.75 


01-003495 MATTHEW KENNEBECK ACADEMY EXPENSES 9.14 
** TOTALS ** 9.14 


01-003461 MERCHANT SERVICES CC PROESSING FEES 706.69 
** TOTALS** 706.69 


01-017575 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS BACK STOPS FOR VAULT 450.00 
01-017575 MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS FURNISHINGS 670 .19 


** TOTALS** 1,120.19 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SEALANT/ANTIFREEZE 61.92 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS CONNECTORS FOR #26 14.58 


** TOTALS ** 76.50 


01-003263 NETBANX OCT REC EFT PROCESSING FEES 14.76 
** TOTALS ** 14. 76 


01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL LIGHTS FOR #29 39.80 
**TOTALS** 39.80 


01-020203 OFFICE STOP COPY PAPER 350.00 
01-020203 OFFICE STOP OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.50 


** TOTALS ** 358.50 


01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY DESIGN SERVICES 8,870.06 
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY FFE DESIGN 1,009.20 


** TOTALS ** 9,879.26 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. VALVE FOR WATER HEATER 25.89 
** TOTALS** 25.89 


===POSTING DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
--------------------------------------------


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,350.00 
0.00 4,350.00 


149.79- 116518 11/26/19 0.00 
149.79- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.09 
0.00 46.09 


1,469.68- 116441 11/25/19 0.00 
1,014.07- 116442 11/25/19 0.00 
2,483.75- 0.00 


9.14- 116440 11/25/19 0.00 
9.14- 0.00 


706.69- 000000 11/22/19 0.00 
706.69- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 450.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 670.19 
0.00 1,120.19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.92 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 14 .58 
0.00 76.50 


14. 76- 000000 11/22/19 0.00 
14. 7 6- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.80 
0.00 39.80 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 350.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50 
0.00 358.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,870.06 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,009.20 
0.00 9,879.26 


25.89- 116530 12/02/19 0.00 
25.89- 0.00 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES=== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


---ITEM DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC MOUNT & BALANCE 4 TIRES 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS #34 


01-002123 PHIL BOCK 


01-003449 PIGOTT INC. 


01-021735 POSTMASTER 


01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY 


**TOTALS** 


FUEL FOR #28 SIOUX CITY 
**TOTALS** 


FURNISHINGS 
**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 
**TOTALS** 


PEST CONTROL 627 N ADAMS 
**TOTALS** 


01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT COOLANT #33 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #31 REPAIRS 


**TOTALS** 


01-023128 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE NOV. GARBAGE PICKUP 
**TOTALS** 


01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. SOLVENT 
**TOTALS** 


01-001778 SPRAYER SPECIALTIES INC BRINE PUMP AND VALVE 
**TOTALS** 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 
**TOTALS** 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 


OFFICE SUPPLIES 
TONER CARTRIDGE 
FRAME FOR SERVICE AWARD 
TONER CARTRIDGE 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
COPY PAPER AND SUPPLIES 
CALENDAR 
SUPPLIES 


GROSS AMT 


511. 36 
35.30 


546.66 


25.00 
25.00 


3,822.12 
3,822.12 


1,566.81 
1,566.81 


75.00 
75.00 


27. 60 
1,605.83 
1,633.43 


23.44 
23.44 


949.64 
949.64 


276.56 
276.56 


783.08 
783.08 


42.50 
42.50 


6.99 
100.99 


5.99 
22.49 
14.99 
76.98 
22.99 
21. 59 


===POSTING DATES======= 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


25.00- 116526 12/02/19 
25.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


1,566.81- 116443 11/25/19 
1,566.81-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


27.60- 116524 12/02/19 
1,605.83- 116524 12/02/19 
1,633.43-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


511. 36 
35.30 


546.66 


0.00 
0.00 


3,822.12 
3,822.12 


0.00 
0.00 


75.00 
75.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


23.44 
23.44 


949.64 
949.64 


276. 56 
27 6. 56 


783.08 
783.08 


42.50 
42.50 


6.99 
100.99 


5.99 
22.49 
14. 99 
76.98 
22.99 
21.59 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


===PAYMENT DATES==== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


ITEM DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 273. 01 


01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO 2019 STREET RESURFACING 56,565.01 
** TOTALS ** 56,565.01 


01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 11/1-11/15/2019 SALES TAX 15.00 
** TOTALS ** 15.00 


01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES BLDG PERMIT SOFTWARE MAINT 1,531.17 
01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 180.00 


** TOTALS ** 1,711.17 


01-003499 UMB 12/1 INTEREST PAYMENT 18,750.00 
** TOTALS ** 18,750.00 


01-002661 UNITED BANK OF IOWA 12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENTS 10,899.68 
** TOTALS ** 10,899.68 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 11/16/2019 24.73 
** TOTALS ** 24.73 


01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 272.28 
** TOTALS ** 272.28 


01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP FACILITY PLAN 490.50 
01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WASTEWATER RATE REVIEW 4,032.40 


** TOTALS ** 4,522.90 


01-003441 WESTSIDE STATE BANK 12/1/2019 INTEREST PAYMENTS 13,936.00 
** TOTALS ** 13,936.00 


01-003472 WOODRUFF CONSTRUCTION LLC DISINF. IMP. #4 129,120.20 
** TOTALS ** 129,120.20 


01-003291 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME CC PROCESSING FEES 248.07 
**TOTALS** 248.07 


01-003163 ZAP LASER TAG LLC KID'S NIGHT OUT 800.00 
**TOTALS** 800.00 


* Payroll Expense 161,365.47 


===POSTING DATES==== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 273.01 


56,565.01- 116520 11/26/19 0.00 
56,565.01- 0.00 


15.00- 000000 11/22/19 0.00 
15.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,531.17 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00 
0.00 1,711.17 


18,750.00- 000000 11/27/19 0.00 
18,750.00- 0.00 


10,899.68- 116527 12/02/19 0.00 
10,899.68- 0.00 


24.73- 116439 11/22/19 0.00 
24.73- 0.00 


272. 28- 116521 11/26/19 0.00 
272.28- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 490.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,032.40 
0.00 4,522.90 


13,936. 00- 116528 12/02/19 0.00 
13,936.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 129,120.20 
0.00 129,120.20 


248.07- 000000 11/22/19 0.00 
248.07- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 800.00 
0.00 800.00 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES==== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


**TOTALS** 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


====ITEM DATES====~ 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


R E P 0 R T T O T A L S 


GROSS PAYMENTS 


440,618.47 440,618.47CR 
0.00 0.00 


284,056.36 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


724,674.83 440,618.47CR 


UNPAID RE CAP 


===POSTING DATES==== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


BALANCE 


0.00 
0.00 


284,056.36 
0.00 


284,056.36 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 284,101.35 
0.00 


44.99CR 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 284,056.36 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 







12-04-2019 04:46 PM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


===PAYMENT DATES=== 
PAID ITEMS DATES 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 GENERAL FUND 
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 
200 DEBT SERVICE FUND 
304 C.P. STREETS 


FUND TOTALS 


309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
315 LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL 
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 
612 SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 


* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


==~ITEM DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


60,504.17 
14.81 


13,514.44 
123,561.25 


56,565.01 
27,488.15 
84,980.96 


9,125.39 
48,021.25 


9,590.99 
129,610.70 


332.24 
161,365.47 


724,674.83 


===POSTING DATES=== 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 
11/22/2019 THRU 12/05/2019 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 








City of Carroll 
========================================= ♦ ========================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll , Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~
1 l}) 


Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ~lJ 
December 4, 2019 


Carroll Recreation Building Improvement Plan Discussion 


Al Oberlander with ROG reviewed the Carroll Recreation Center Building Improvement Plan 
with the Carroll City Council on November 25, 2019. 


Recreation Center Project Phasing Options with Project Construction Costs: 
(Considerations) 


Option A: Entire Project in 2021 
(Total Construction Cost $13,382,791) 


• $13,382,791 Locker Room, Gym and Pool Construction Cost in 2021 


Option B Locker Room and Gym in 2021 - Pool in 2024 
(Total Construction Cost $15,919,393) 


• $6,971 ,774 Locker Room and Gym Construction Cost in 2021 
• $8,947,619 Bond for Pool Construction Cost in 2024 


Option C Locker Room and Pool 2021 - Gym 2024 
(Total Construction Cost $15,504,162) 


• $9,606,065 Locker Room and Pool Construction Cost in 2021 
• $5,898,097 Gym Construction Cost in 2024 


The Council should review the plans and have a discussion on proceeding as a phased 
project or as a single project. Staff is discussing the project with Susanne Gerlach at PFM 
and may have additional information from her at the meeting. 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council review and provide additional 
direction to staff. 


attachments (2) 







Rec Center Projected Construction Costs 


Based on RDG Cost Estimates 


Annual Inflation Rate 5% 


Cost to Complete as 


Full Rec Center Project Locker Rooms Only Gym Only Pool Only Separate Projects 


2020 $ 12,745,515 $ 1,787,405 $ 4,852,379 $ 7,361,228 $ 14,001,013 
2021 $ 13,382,791 $ 1,876,776 $ 5,094,998 $ 7,729,290 $ 14,701,064 
2022 $ 14,051,930 $ 1,970,614 $ 5,349,748 $ 8,115,754 $ 15,436,117 
2023 $ 14,754,527 $ 2,069,145 $ 5,617,236 $ 8,521,542 $ 16,207,923 
2024 $ 15,492,253 $ 2,172,602 $ 5,898,097 $ 8,947,619 $ 17,018,319 
2025 $ 16,266,866 $ 2,281,232 $ 6,193,002 $ 9,395,000 $ 17,869,235 


2026 $ 17,080,209 $ 2,395,294 $ 6,502,652 $ 9,864,750 $ 18,762,696 







Carroll City Council Meeting
November 25, 2019


Carroll Recreation Center Building Improvements


Parks & Recreation Department


Carroll, Iowa


1869 {ii)!$ 2019 


PLANNING e DESIGN 


YEARS 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Agenda 


• Review Schedule


• Review Program Spaces / Cost Estimate


• Review Floor Plan Concepts


• Review Renderings


• Aquatics


• Gymnasium Addition


• Exterior


• Review Operational Plan / Report


• Review Survey Results / Report


• Next steps, working towards Spring Bond Referendum ••• 







Schedule







Discovery and 


Assessment


Options


Promote and Vote


City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Schedule
Apr   May  Jun    Jul    Aug   Sep   Oct    Nov   Dec   Jan   Feb   Mar    Apr 
2019 2020


City Council Meeting


Kick Off / Goals / Collect Input on Needs 


Options / Input 


Committee 


Referendum


Finalize Concept & Costs


Committee / Community


Final Report / Exhibits


Promote Project


Market Analysis and Operational Plan


Community Survey


Supporting 


Information


■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 


I 


••• 







Program Spaces and Costs







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Spaces & Costs
Build ing Const ruction 90% Net to Gross Ratio 


SPACE NEEDS for PROPOSED FACILTV PROGRAM Commun·ty Recreation Center 
0cc 


Description Qty 0cc Factor S -EA Net SF Unit C-0st Extension 


! REMODELING I $ 1,1s1,460 I 
!lockers 3.642 


101 Men's Genera l Locker Room 1 1,.525 1,525 $ 230 $ 3.50,750 


102 Women's General Locker Room 1 1,525 1,525 $ 230 $ 350,750 


103 Family Change Rooms 4 4 27 108 432 $ 230 $ 9,9,360 


104 U niversa I Lockers 2 20 4 80 160 $ 200 $ 32,000 


Corridor and Games Area L!IQ 
105 Games Area 1 1,460 1,460 $ 150 $ 219,000 


106 Wet Classroom 1 530 530 $ 180 $ 95,400 


107 Lif eguard Office 1 190 190 $ 180 $ 34,200 


108 Conidor 1 0 0 $ 100 $ 


l POOL .n.zn $ 4,984,000 
201 Pool Tanks, Spray P.ad, Piping, Systems, Features, Cone Deck, Ele< 1 1 1 $ 2.,300,000 $ 2,.300,000 


202 New Pool Bui ldnng Enclosure 1 7,100 7,100 $ 200 $ 1,420,000 


203 New Pool Equipment Room 1 800 800 $ 200 $ 160,000 


204 New Pool Storage 1 0 0 $ 200 $ 
205 Re model Exist ing Poo l Enclosure (mech, elec, t ile, cei ling, pa int} 1 13,800 13,,800 $ 80 $ 1,104,000 


l GYM & OFFICES 17.170 $ 3,096,500 
301 1 Court Recreat ion Gymnasi•um 7,600 7,600 $ 180 $ 1,368,000 


302 Gymnasium Storage 1 570 570 $ 150 s 85,500 


303 Jogging/Walking Track 1 5,600 5,600 $ 130 $ 728,000 


304 Re inforce existin,g gym structure for suspended t rack 1 $ 200,000 


305 New open ings and pa int in exist ing gym 1 $ 100,000 


306 New Corrido,r at East End of Bu il ding 1 1,650 1,650 $ 200 $ 330,000 


307 New Elevator 1 150 150 $ 400 $ 60,000 


308 Move offices and contro l desk to w est entrance 1 1,600 1,600 $ 100 $ 160,000 


309 AC for exi.sting gym $ 65,000 


I subtotal (Net Square Feet) 44,693 $9,261,960 


Aggregate area requi red for walls, mechanical, j an itor closet s, IT systems, etc. 4,966 $ 240 $ 1,191,813 


49,659 


I Building Area (Gross Square Feet) & BUILDING CONSTRUCTION COST $ 211 I$ 10,4s3,113 I • • • 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Spaces & Costs


I OWNER COSTS 
Site Costs 


Pa rk ing ,(not included) 


Site Excavation, Storm Water, Erosion Contro l 


Site Util,ities (does not include e!ec and gas) 


Walks 


Site Ught i ng 


Site Sig,nage (not included) 


Final Grading, Sod, Seed, and Lands,cape 
Soft costs 


Survey, Geotechnical, Construction Testing 


Perm itting 


!Furniture and Movablle Eg1.11i1pm1e111t 


Movable Equipment 


Design Fees and Expenses (7%) 


M isc. 


t2n1Jjngf:!l~ (J.O~) 


Total Owner/ Soft Costs 


TOTAL PROBABLE PROJECT COST (TPC) • 2020 Dollars• 


NOTES: 


No work in existing building theatre, corridors, restrooms, card io, racquetball, or mult i-pu rpose rooms. 


Includes HVAC upgrades for existing pool, gym,. locker rooms, and remodeled area for offkes and activity room. 


Does not include new roofing, w indows, nor re placement of exterior metal panels. 


Does not include any outdoor patio adjacent to indoor pool. 


$ 
$ 90,000 


$ 70,000 


$ 35,000 


s 35,000 


s 
s 50,000 


$ 50,000 


$ 20,000 


$ 100,000 


s 751,364 


s 
s 1,090,377 


$ 2,291,741 


1$ 12,14s,s1s 1 


• •• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Locker Room Renovation
Building Const ruction 


SPACE NEEDS for PROPOSED FACILTY PROGRAM 


Description 


! REMODELING 


Lockers 


101 Men's Genera l tacker Room 


102 Women's General Locker Room 


103 Fam ily Change Rooms 


104 Universa l Lockers 


Corridor and Games Area 


105 Games Area 


106 Wet Classroom 


107 Li fegua rd Office 


108 Corridor 


!Subtotal (Net Square Feet) 


Aggregate area required for walls, mechanical, janitor closets, IT syste s. 


!Building Area (Gross Square Feet) & BUILDING CONSTRUCTION COST 


8 OWNER COSTS 


Site Costs 


Parking (not included) 


Site Excavation, Storm Water, Erosion Control 


Site Util it ies (does not include elec and gas) 


Wa lks 


Site Lighting 


Site Signage (not included) 


Final Grading, Sod, Seed, and Landscape 


Soft Costs 


Survey, Geotechnical, Construction Testing 


Permitting 


Furniture and Movable Equipment 


Movable Equipment 


Design Fees and Expenses (7%) 


Misc. 


Contingency (10%) 


Total Owner/ Soft Costs 


TOTAL PROBABLE PROJECT COST TPC - 2020 Dollars* 


Qty 


1 


1 


4 


2 


1 


1 


1 


1 


85% Net to Gross Ratio 


Community Recreation Center 
0cc 


0cc Factor SF-EA Net SF Unit Cost Extension 


$ 1,181,460 


3,642 


1,525 1,525 $ 230 $ 350,750 


1,525 1,525 $ 230 $ 350,750 


4 27 108 432 $ 230 $ 99,360 


20 4 80 160 $ 200 $ 32,000 


2.180 


1,460 1,460 $ 150 $ 219,000 


530 530 $ 180 $ 95,400 


190 190 $ 180 $ 34,200 


0 0 $ 100 $ 


5,822 $1,181,460 


1,027 $ 240 $ 246,579 


6,849 


$ 208 I$ 1,428,0391 


$ 


$ 
$ 


$ 1,000 


$ 5,000 


$ 25,000 


$ 99,963 


$ 75,000 


$ 153,404 


$ 359,367 


is 1,787,4051 ••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Aquatics Renovation & Addition
Building Const ruction 85\ll, N'e l LO uro!,j !h1ti"O 


SPACE NEEDS for PROPOSED FACILTY PROGRAM Comm uniitv R,ecreaf on Center 
00 


Description Qty oa; " Sf -EA Ei:'tel:'l !i."l)fi 


,i_ POOL 21701 $ 4,984,000 


201 Pool Tanks, Spray Pad, Piping, Systems,Features, Cone Deck, Elec 1 1 1 $ 2,300,000 $ 2,300,000 


202 New Pool Building Enclosure 1 7,100 7,100 $ 200 $ 1,420,000 


203 New Pool Equipment Room 


204 New Pool Storage 


205 Remodel Existing Pool Enclosure (mech, elec, tile, ceiling, paint) 


1 800 800 $ 200 $ 160,000 


1 0 0 $ 200 $ 
1 13,800 13,800 $ 80 $ 1,104,000 


!subtotal (Net Square Feet) 21,701 $4,984,oool 
Aggregate area required for walls, mechanical, janitor closets, IT systems. 3,830 $ 240 $ 919,101 


25,531 


!Building Area (Gross Square Feet) & BUILDING CONSTRUCTION COST $ 231 I$ 5,903,1011 


8 OWNER COSTS 
Site Costs 


Parking (not included) $ 
Site Excavation, Storm Water, Erosion Control $ 45,000 
Site Util ities (does not include elec and gas) $ 45,000 
Walks $ 10,000 
Site Lighting $ 5,000 
Site Signage (not included) $ 
Final Grading, Sod, Seed, and Landscape $ 25,000 


Soft Costs 
Survey, Geotechnical, Construction Testing $ 30,000 
Permitting $ 10,000 


Furniture and Movable Equipment 
Movable Equipment $ 35,000 
Design Fees and Expenses (7%) $ 422,317 
Misc. $ 200,000 


Contingencl[! (10%} $ 630,810 


iTotal Owner/ Soft Costs $ 1,458,127 


iTOTAL PROBABLE PROJECT COST (TPC) • 2020 Dollars* 
Is 7,361,2281 • • • 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Gymnasium & Offices Renovation & Addition
Building Construction 


SPACE NEEDS for PROPOSED FACILTY PROGRAM 


Description 


.! GYM & OFFICES 
301 1 Court Re creat ion Gymnasium 


302 Gymnasium Storage 


303 Jogging/Walking Track 


304 Reinforce exist ing gym structure for suspended track 


305 New openings and paint in existing gym 
306 New Corridor at East End of Building 


307 New Elevator 


308 M ove offices and control desk t o west entrance 


309 AC for existi ng gym 


!subtotal (Net Square Feet) 


Aggregate area required for wal ls, mechanical, janitor closets, IT syste s 


I Building Area (Gross Square Feet) & BUILDING CONSTRUCTION COST 


! OWNER COSTS 
Site Costs 


Parking (not included) 


Site Excavat ion, Storm Water, Erosion Control 
Site Uti lities (does not include elec and gas) 


Walks 
Si te Lighting 


Site Signage (not included) 


Fina l Grading, Sod, Seed, and Landscape 


Soft Costs 
Survey, Geotechnical, Const ruct ion Testi ng 


Permitt ing 
Furniture and Movable Equipment 


Movable Equ ipment 


Design Fees and Expenses (7%) 
Misc. 


Contingency (10%) 


Total Owner / Soft Costs 


TOTAL PROBABLE PROJECT COST (TPC) • 2020 Dollars• 


Qty 


1 
1 


1 


1 


1 


1 


1 


1 


85\ll, N'e l LO uro!,j !h1 ti"O 


Comm uniitv R,ecreaf on Center 
00 


oa; " Sf -EA Ei:'tel:'l!i."l)fi 


17.170 $ 3,096,500 


7,600 7,600 $ 180 $ 1,368,000 
570 570 $ 150 $ 85,500 


5,600 5,600 $ 130 $ 728,000 


$ 200,000 


$ 100,000 


1,650 1,650 $ 200 $ 330,000 


150 150 $ 400 $ 60,000 


1,600 1,600 $ 100 $ 160,000 


$ 65,000 


17,170 $3,096,SOO I 


3,030 $ 240 $ 727,200 


20,200 


$ 189 1 $ 3,823,100 1 


$ 
$ 45,000 


$ 25,000 


$ 25,000 


$ 25,000 


$ 
$ 25,000 


$ 20,000 
$ 5,000 


$ 40,000 


Is 14,001,013 I $ 277,809 Projects Completed Separately 
$ 125,000 


$ 415,870 $ 1,255,498 


$ 1,028,679 


Is 4,852,379 I ••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Spaces & Costs – NEW BUILD
Building Const ruction 90% Net to Gross Rat io 


SPACE NEEDS for PROPOSED FACILTY PROGRAM Communiity Recreat ion Center - NEW 
0cc 


Description Qty 0cc Factor SF-EA Net SF Unit Cost Exte:nslon 


1 REMODELING $ 1,418,750 
Lockers 3,642 


101 Men's Genera l Locker Room 1 1,525 1,525 $ 275 $ 419,375 
102 Women's General Locker Room 1 1,525 1,525 $ 275 $ 419,375 
103 Family Change Rooms 4 4 17 108 432 $ 250 $ 108,000 
104 Universal Lockers 2 20 4 80 160 $ 225 $ 36,000 


Corridor and Games Area 2.180 
105 Games Area 1 1,460 1,4 60 $ 200 $ 292,000 
106 Wet Classroom 1 530 530 $ 200 $ 106,000 
107 Lifeguard Oftice 1 190 190 $ 200 $ 38,000 
108 Corridor 1 0 0 $ 150 $ 


1 POOL $ 9,700,000 
201 Pool Tanks, Spray P.ad, Piping, Systems,Features, Cone Deck, Ele< 1 ] 1 $ 3,500,000 $ 3,500,000 
202 New Pool Building Enclosure 1 15,000 15,000 $ 400 $ 6,000,000 
203 New Pool Equipment Room 1 800 800 $ 250 $ 200,000 
204 New Pool Storage 1 0 0 $ 200 $ 
205 Remodel Exist ing Pool Enclosure (mech, elec, tille, cei ling, pa int} ] 13,800 13,800 $ $ 
! GYM & OFFICES 17.170 $ 3,832,250 


3.01 1 Court Recreat ion Gymnasium 1 7,600 7,600 $ 200 $ 1,520,000 
302 Gymnas ium Storage 1 570 570 $ 175 $ 99,750 
303 Jogging/Walking Track 1 5,600 5,600 $ 200 $ 1,120,000 
304 Reinforce existing gym structure for suspended t rack 1 $ 200,000 
30 5 New openings and paint in exist ing gym 1 s 100,000 
306 New Corridor at East End of Building ] 1,650 1,650 $ 250 $ 412,500 
307 New Elevator 1 150 150 $ 400 $ 60,000 
30 8 Move offices and control desk to w est entrance 1 1,600 1,600 $ 200 $ 320,000 
309 AC for existing gym 


Subtotal (Net Square Feet) 52,593 $14,951,000 


Aggregate area required fo r walls, mechanical, janitor closet s, IT systems,. er 5,844 $ 240 $ 1,402,480 


58,437 • • • 16,3s3,4so I leuilding Area (Gross Square Feet) & BUILDING CONSTRUCTION COST $ 2so Is 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Spaces & Costs


There are many variables with translating this project into ‘New 


Construction’ that would have to be considered:


• Cost of land


• Building configuration


• New Aquatics, overall, will be the most expensive spaces


• Exterior ‘Skin’ and overall type of construction


• Overall Program


I OWNER COSTS 
Site Costs $ 300,000 


Park ing $ 150,000 
Site Excavation, Storm Water, Erosion Control $ 100,000 
Site Util it ies (does rmt include ellec and ga,s) $ 75,000 
Walks $ 50,000 
Site Light ing $ 
Site Signage (not 'ncluded) 


$ 75,000 
Fina l Grading, Sod, Seed,, and Landscape 


Soft Costs 
$ 75,000 


Survey, Geotechnical, Construct ion Testing 
$ 35,000 


Perm itting 


!Furniture and IMovablle Equipment 
$ Movable Equ1ipment 


100,000 


Design Fe-es and Expenses (7%) $ 1,197,244 


Misc. $ 


t!2!l~ia ~D0: (lQ~), $ 1,701,348 


Total owner/ Soft Costs $ 3,858,592 


TOTAL PROBABLE PROJECT COST (TPC) · 2020 Dollars• I$ 20,212,012 I 


NOTES: 


••• 







Floor Plan Concepts







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Existing Floor Plan / Site Plan


;1s:1 I 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept - NEW FIRST FLOOR


GYM


RENOVATED 


POOL


POOL 


ADDITION


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – NEW FIRST FLOOR


EXISTING GYM                  


NEW STORAGE        EXISTING STORAGE


NEW MULTI 


PURPOSE 


AREA


RACQUETBALL 
COURT 


,- -----------
\ 
I 


I 


I 


U ........... . 
111111111 
111 111111 
_ ... , .. --11 


I 


CAROIOIWEIGHTS 


EXISTING 


STORAGE 


GYMNASIUM 


I 
~ I _Q_ 


-------------------------~------------------------


CORRIDOR 


EXISTING 


------------------', 


GYMNASIUM 
ADDITION 


\ 
I 


I 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – NEW SECOND FLOOR


WALK/JOG TRACK (Tenth of a Mile)


EXISTING 


CARDIO


\ I 
\ 


I 


I 


I 


OPEN TO 
BELOW 


I \ 


I \ 


I ' 
\ 


I 


I \ 
I \ 


\ 
\ 
\ 


I 
I 


I 


EXISTING 
CAROIO 


\ OPEN TO 
\ BELOW ,' 


I 
I 


I 


' \ 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


EXISTING MECHANICAL 


' ' ',--::r,-
' ' ' 


, _Q_ 


' ' ' ', /'/ 
' ✓< 


1/' ', 


' ' ' ' ., 
OPEN TO 
BELOW 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


/ 


, 
\ 


, 
\; 


--~7 
\ I 


\ I 
\ I 


\ 
I \ 


\ I 


' 
I 


' 
I 


OPEN TO 
ELO 
I 


I ' I 


' I 


' I 
I ' I \ 


I ' 
~ ' I \ 


I \ ,y- ' 
) 


\ 
\ 


' ' ' ' ' 


CORRIDOR 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – Walk/Jog Track


~~•~rm~ 
'l •l;ii•"'6- j 


o~·-~ --
. loc.i I 


\.._ _11::':!:i 


~,,._ ,. i;.,.,.i;;;, ----, ~ 
'!11 11;,,..r,c;, 


rt ' . ·. ~ IDE 
. LANES 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Basketball Volleyball


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Pickleball Badminton


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Futsal Floor Hockey


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Inflatables Play Ground


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Group Exercise Parties


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose - NEW


Esports Health Fairs / Exhibits


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – Existing


N 
·1--lt ,,_ 


I 


UL TI PURPOSE 


VEST 


ACTIVITY 
RM. 


CORRIDOR 


RECEPTION/OFFICE 
STOR. RR RR 


OFFICE 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – New Construction


N 


MULTIPURPOSE 


OFFICE 


OFF\CE 


RECEPTION 
/ OFFICE 


STOR. 


STOR. RR 


STOR. Kn'CM£M 


CORRIDOR 


RR 
ACTIVITY 


ROOM 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Design Concept – Locker Rooms - NEW


N 


STEAM 
123 SF 


w. 


w. 
LOCKERS 


913 SF 


... .l,j 


w. 
TOILETS 
221 SF 


SHOWERS 


EQUIP. 
RM. 


135SF 


SAUNA 
123SF 


---- -------


EXISTING 
RESTROOM 


ING 


JANITOR 
11 5SF 


SF 
.-.-----~~ ... CORRIDOR 


ILY 


SPLASH 
PAD 


ING 


I I 


CORRIDOR 


GAMES/RECREATION 
1460 SF 


EXISTING 
STORAGE 


STORAGE 
128 SF 


LIFEGUARD 
OFFICE 
107 SF 


RENOVATED 
AQUATICS 


STORAGE 
129SF 


WET 
CLASSROOM 


630SF 


EXISTING 
RESTROOM 


I I 


I 11 


••• 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Aquatics Plan - NEW


Reuse:
• Six 25-Yard Lanes


• Diving Area w/ 1M Board


• Pool Water Treatment System


• Existing Water Area


• 4,616 SF (Lap + Diving)


• 1,610 SF (Shallow)


• 6,226 Total


Proposed New:
• Four 20-Yard Lanes


• Zero Depth to 3’-0” Warm 


Pool


• Current Channel


• Plunge area for water slide


• Spray Pad


in Le 


Existing Lap Pool 
Recreational Pool 


Total Water Surface Area 
Splashpad Area 
Total Existing Building Area 
Total New Build ina Area 


G) Sprayground 


@ Steam Room 


@ Sauna Room 


@ Glass Curtain Wall 


4,61 6 
4 ,263 


8,879 
1,682 


15,101 
10 925 


@ Existing (6) Lane 25 Yard Lap Area 


@ ADA Lift 


0 Basketbal l Goal 


@ Diving Area 


@ 1 Meter Diving Board 


@ Deep Swim Area 


{U) Climbing Wall 


@ Spa 


@ Zero Depth Entry 


@ Underwater Bubblers 


@ Shallow Play Area 


@ Current Channel 


@ Therapy Water Seat 


@ (4) Lane 25 Yard Lap Area 


@ Plunge Area 


@ Open Flume Slide 


@ Mechanical Room 


@ Office 


@ Existing Mechanical Room 


@ Bleachers 


@ Existing Facility 


@ Future Rooms 


Carroll IA 


S.F. 
S.F. 


S.F. 
S.F. 
S.F. 
S.F. 







Exterior / Interior Rendering Images







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Exterior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Multi Purpose Gym Addition  


n 







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Interior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Interior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Interior  







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Interior  







Market Analysis and Operational Planning


Final Report / Discussion


AN ING D SI T TE LTD 







Market Assessment


• City of Carroll


• 15-Minute Drive Time


• Population


• Median Age 


• Households w/ Children


• Age Distribution


• Tapestry


Bred;, 


Templet 


Oedh Ill 


i .., 


----y 
" ,;; 
i 
> 


,20'" st L~esll«o 


2'1Dlfl~l 


••• 







Primary Service – All Participation


Average 2010 Population 2019 Population 2024 Population Difference


Aerobic Exercising 15.3% 1,783 1,786 1,778 -5


Basketball 8.3% 966 967 963 -3


Billiards/Pool 7.7% 897 898 894 -3


Boxing 1.3% 146 146 145 -1


Cheerleading 1.3% 155 155 155 0


Exercise Walking 37.7% 4,376 4,382 4,363 -13


Exercise w/ Equipment 19.9% 2,312 2,315 2,305 -7


Martial Arts/MMA 2.0% 228 228 227 -1


Pickleball 0.7% 82 82 82 0


Pilates 1.5% 174 174 174 -1


Running/Jogging 15.0% 1,749 1,751 1,744 -5


Swimming 15.7% 1,825 1,828 1,820 -5


Volleyball 3.6% 420 421 419 -1


Weightlifting 13.0% 1,515 1,517 1,510 -5


Workout @ Clubs 12.6% 1,464 1,466 1,460 -4


Wrestling 1.4% 159 160 159 0


Yoga 9.9% 1,155 1,157 1,152 -3


Did Not Participate 22.7% 2,638 2,642 2,630 -8


••• 







Participation Trends


Increasing (past 10 Years)


• Yoga


• Gymnastics


• Aerobic Exercising


• Running/Jogging


• Exercise Walking


• Cheerleading


• Weightlifting


• Pilates


• Basketball


• Soccer


• Pickleball


Decreasing (past 10 years)


• Exercising w/ Equipment


• Workout @ Club


• Bicycle Riding (spinning)


• Boxing


• Volleyball


• Swimming


• Martial Arts/MMA


• Wrestling


• Table Tennis/Ping Pong


• Dart Throwing


••• 







Operational Plan


Assumptions


• City would continue to operate.


• First year of operation 2022.


• 50 weeks of operation.


• No internal charge backs included


• Hours of Operation
– Monday-Friday         6:00A-9:00P


– Saturday 8:00A-7:00P


– Sunday 10:00A-7:00P


• Continue 24 Hour Access for 


Fitness


• Expansion of gym and aquatics.


• Inclusion of walk/jog track.


••• 







Staffing Levels Considered


Part-Time


• Lead Front Desk Attendant


• Front Desk Attendant


• Gym Attendant


• Lead Lifeguard


• Lifeguard


• Instructors (various)


Full-Time Considerations


• Parks & Rec. Director


• Rec. Director


• Membership Coordinator


• Aquatics Coordinator


• Aquatics/Fitness  Supervisor


• Building Superintendent 


• Municipal Service Worker


• Custodial Staff (2)


••• 







Revenue Generation


Rentals


• Activity Rooms


• 1 Court


• 2 Court


• All Courts


• Lap Lanes


Programs


• Aquatic Group Ex.


• Swim Lessons


• Private Swim Lessons


• Birthday Parties


• Dive-In-Movies


• Little Swimmers (parent-tot)


• Specialty Sport Camp


• Gym Time (parent-tot)


• Drop-In Adult Leagues


• After School Program


••• 







Proposed Rate Structure


Current Monthly Annual PAMP 
Family $ 50.00 $453.00 $ 37.75 


Single Parent Family $ 47.00 $399.00 $ 33.25 


Adult $ 31.00 $228.00 $ 19.00 


College Student $ 29.00 $204.00 $ 17.00 


Youth $ 23.00 $156.00 $ 13.00 


Senior Citizen $ 29.00 $204.00 $ 17.00 


Senior Couple $ 45.00 $360.00 $ 30.00 


Proposed New Rates Monthly Annual PAMP 
Family $ 55.00 $480.00 $ 40.00 


Single Parent Family $ 50.00 $420.00 $ 35.00 


Adult $ 35.00 $240.00 $ 20.00 


College Student $ 32.00 $216.00 $ 18.00 


Youth $ 25.00 $168.00 $ 14.00 


Senior Citizen $ 30.00 $216.00 $ 18.00 


Senior Couple $ 40.00 $384.00 $ 32.00 


Daily Admission 


Youth $ 5.00 $ 6.00 


Adult $ 8.00 $ 9.00 







Proposed Rate Structure


Income Adjusted Membership
Monthly Annual PAMP 


Family $ 27.50 $240.00 $ 20.00 


Single Parent Family $  25.00 $210.00 $ 17.50 


Adult $ 17.50 $120.00 $ 10.00 


College Student $ 16.00 $108.00 $ 9.00 


Youth $ 12.50 $ 84.00 $ 7.00 


Senior Citizen $ 15.00 $108.00 $ 9.00 


Senior Couple $ 20.00 $192.00 $ 16.00 


••• 







Community Survey Results


Final Report / Discussion


AN ING D SI 







Methodology
• Survey Description


 six-page survey


 each survey took approximately 15-20 minutes to complete


• Method of Administration


 by mail and online to randomly selected sample of households 


throughout the City


• Sample size:


 Goal number of surveys: 300


 Goal far exceeded: 392


 demographics of survey respondents accurately reflects the actual 


population of the City 


• Confidence level:  95% 


• Margin of error:  +/- 4.8% overall


51







Topic #1


Current Usage of the Carroll 


Recreation Center


52







53


Q7. Within the last year have you or members of your household 
utilized the Carroll Recreation Center? 


by percentage of respondents 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) ••• 







68% of Households That Use the Carroll Recreation Center Use it at Least Monthly
54


Q7a. How often do you or your household use the 
Carroll Recreation Center? 


by percentage of respondents who utilized the Carroll Recreation Center 


• Use often (once a week or more) • use sometimes (once a month) • Rarely (several times a year) 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) 


••• 







55


Q7b. What programs do you and members of your household take 
part in at the Carroll Recreation Center? 


by percentage of respondents who utilized the Carroll Recreation Center (multiple choices could be made) 


Indoor pool 


Basketball 


Swim lessons/swim team 


Personal training 


Fitness classes 


Vol leyball 


Water aerobics 


Summer youth theater 


Pickleball 


Congregate meals 


Tennis 


Other 


Source: £TC Institute (2019) 
0% 


63% 


24% 


17% 


12% 


11% 


7% 


16% 


20% 40% 60% 


••• 







High Satisfaction with the Operational Aspects of the Carroll Recreation Center 56


Q7-c. How satisfied are you with the following operational 
aspects of the Carroll Recreation Center ? 


by percentage of respondents who utilized the Carroll Recreation Center 


Customer service 


Instructors 


Hours of operation 


Maintenance/cleanliness 


Programs 


0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 


• very Satisfied • Satisfied Dissatisfied • very Dissatisfied 
Source: ETC Institute (2019) 


100% 


••• 







57


Q7d. Which operational aspects are most important to 


your enjoyment of the Carroll Recreation Center? 
by percentage of respondents who utilized the Carroll Recreation Center and selected the items as one of their top two choices 


Maintenance/cleanliness 53% 


Programs 38% 


Hours of operation 36% 


Customer service 26% 


Instructors 7% 


0% 20% 40% 60% 


• 1st Choice • 2nd Choice 
Source: ETC Institute (2019) ••• 







58


Q7-e. How satisfied are you with the following major 
components of the Carroll Recreation Center? 


Location 


Parking 


Weight room 


Gymnasium 


Theater 


Heating/cooling 


Group exercise room 


Indoor poo,I 


Restrooms 


Fitness classes 


Locker room 


0% 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) 


by percentage of respondents who utilized the Carroll Recreation Center 


9% 1 


14% 9% 


18% 6% 


18% 8% 


23% 11% 


24% 15% 


34% 6% 


23% 19% 


25% 20% 


42% 5% 


26% 33% 


20% 40% 60% 80% 100% 


• very Satisfied • Satisfied Neutral Dissatisfied 


••• 







59


Q7f. W ich major components are most important to your 
enjoyment of the Carroll Recreation Center? 


by percen age of responden s vho u iii zed he carroll Recrea ion Cen er and selected the items as one of their op tiNo choices 


Indoor pool 


Gymnasium 


Weight room 


Theater 


locker room 


Restrooms 


location 


Heating/cooling 


Parking 


Fitness classes 


Group exercise room 


Other 


096 


Sou ce: ETC Institute (2019) 


8% 


8% 


7% 


7% 


6% 


1096 


15% 


13% 


12% 


2096 


27% 


24% 


3096 


50% 


4096 5096 6096 


• 1st Choice • 2nd Choice ••• 







60


Q16. Ways households find out about Carroll 
recreation programs and services 


by percen age of respondents (multiple choices could be made) 


Social media 


ewspaper 


City website 


F yers distributed through schools 


Recreation brochure 


Other 


Do not get any information 


096 1096 2096 3096 
Source: ETC Institute (2019) 


42% 


096 so 


••• 







Topic #2


Potential Improvements to the 


Carroll Recreation Center


61







66% of Households Feel at Least Once Indoor Aquatic Feature Is Needed 62


QlO. Which aquatic features do you and members of your household 


feel are most needed i·n an indoor aquatic center? 
by percentage of respondents who selected the items as one of heir top three cho ·ces 


A play-oriented pool with zero depth entry & 
features such as sl°des, & water spray elements 


Warm water area for fitness/exercise 


Hot tub or whirlpool 


Area for swim lessons 


Warmer water area for therapy 


lanes for lap swimming 


Dry sauna & steam room 


25-yard competition pool 


Diving boards for competition 


Other 


one 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) 


14% 


11% 


19% 


18% 


29% 


26% 


26% 


37% 


34% 


0% 50% 


• st Choice 2nd Choice 3rd Choice 


••• 







67% of Households Feel at Least Once Recreation Program Area Is Needed
63


Q12. Which recreation program areas do yo and members of your 
househo d feel are most needed in an indoor a uatic center? 


by percentage of respondents who selected the items as one of their op th ree choices 


Raised walking/running track 


Health & wellness 


Sports 


Fitness 


Aquatics 


After school 


Rental rooms for parties {birthdays, etc.) 


Summer camp 


Arts & crafts 


Music 


Lectures 


Special interest classes 


Education 


Dance 


Racquetball courts 


Specialty camps 


Gymnastics 


Table tennis tables 


Other 


one 


0% 


3% 
3% 


7% 


5% 
5% 


5% 
4% 


1096 


19% 
18% 


16% 


15% 


20% 


35% 
28% 


33% 


3096 


2nd Choice 3rd Choice 


4096 


••• 







64
Over 70% of Households Feel It’s Important to Serve All Groups of Residents


Q13. Importance of the Carroll Recreation Center Serving 


Various Groups of Residents 
by percen age of respondents 


Families 


Teens ( 13-17 years) 


Seniors (63 years) 


Youth (6-12 years) 


Older adult (50-62 years) 


Young adult (18-21 years) 


Adult (30-49 years) 


Adult {22-29 years) 


Preschool (2-5 years) 


0% 20% 0 60% 80% 


• very lmportan • 1lmpo an o mpo an 
100% 


••• 







Topic #3


Prioritizing Improvements to the 


Carroll Recreation Center


65







66


Q14. Compared to other ·ssues ·n Carroll, w at. priority is the 
development of an updated recreatio center? 


by percentage of respondents 


• Very high priori • High priori edium priori Lo priori 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) ••• 







67


QlS. How supportive are you of Carroll Parks and Recreation operating 
a licensed daycare inside an updated recreation cente-r? 


by percentage of respondents 


• Very supportive • Suppo ive eu ra l o supportive 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) ••• 







59% of Households Are Supportive of Redevelopment/Improvement of the Existing Recreation 


Center, Compared to 21% Who Are Not Supportive 68


QlS. How supportive are you of the potential actions the City of Carroll 
could take to enhance their recreation offerings? 


by percentage of respondent s ( excluding don't knows) 


Maintenance of existing recreation facilities 


Redevelopm ent/im provem en t of existing 


Recreation Center 


Adding air conditioning & updating heating 
systems in Carro'II Recreafon Center 


Development of new indoor facilities 


Development of new outdoor recreation facilities 


0% 


21% 


25% 


20% 40% 60% 


• very Supportive • supportive 


20% 


28% 


eutral 


20% 


10096 


o Supportive 


••• 







69


Q19. How much additional property taxes would you pay per year to 
help support the development of an improved Carroll Recreation 
Center that includes features most important to your household? 


by percentage of respondents 


• $10-$20 increase • $21-$30 increase $31-$40 increase I would no support any increase o property axes 


Source: ETC lnstjtute (2019) ••• 







70


Q19a. Why did you answer "I would not support any increase to 
property taxes' or "Don't Know" to additional property taxes 


per year to help support the improvements? 
by percentage of respondents (multiple choices could be made) 


do not support any increase to axes 


I believe Carroll curren ly offers sufficient 
recreation opportunities 


I believe those who plan on using new community 


recreation facili ies shou Id bear the burden of 
paying for it 


I wo Id not use ne rv community 
recreation facilities 


I need more information before I can answer 


Other 


Source: ETC Institute (2019) 
0% 10% 20% 30% 


52% 


0% 50% 60% 70% 


••• 







71


Q20. How supportive would you be of increasing the current family 
membership rate $10 per month to cover the additional costs needed 


to complete improvements to the Carroll Recreation Center? 
by percentage of respondents 


• Very supportive • Supportive eu ral ot supportive 
Source: ETC Institute (2019) ••• 







Summary


72







Summary


73


� High Usage of the Carroll Recreation Center


� Most Important Components of the Carroll Recreation Center:
 Indoor pool
 Gymnasium
 Weight room


� There Is Support for Improvements to the Carroll Recreation Center


� Aquatic Features Households Feel Are Most Needed:
 Play-oriented pool with zero depth entry
 Warm water area for fitness and exercise
 Hot tub or whirlpool
 Area for swim lessons


� Recreation Program Areas Households Feel Are Most Needed:
 Raised walking-running track
 Health & wellness
 Sports
 Fitness







Questions?


THANK YOU!


74







Next Steps







City of Carroll – Recreation Center > Next Steps


Bond Referendum:
• Currently set for Spring 2020


• March 


• Promotion of project throughout the community


• Renderings


• Community meetings hosted by Carroll Parks & Rec. / others


• Final Operational Plan / Report


• Final Survey Results / Report


••• 







Create.   Meaning.   Together.





		Carroll Recreation Building Improvement Plan Discussion

		2019-11-25 City of Carroll - Recreation Center - City Council - Final










City of Carroll 
=========================================== ♦ =========================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll , Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager w.4 ~ ()l 
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works J?/1K 


DATE: December 4, 2019 


SUBJECT: Code of Ordinances Section 170.33 Amendment 
Water Supply Wells Separation Distances 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


The Iowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is requiring amendment of the City Code of 
Ordinances prior to processing new water supply well siting and permitting. The Code amendment 
relates to minimum required separation distances between water supply wells and potential sources of 
contamination. Application for siting a new well, as a replacement for existing Well No. 11, has 
initiated this requirement. 


Current Code of Ordinances Section 170.33, Paragraph 5 is as follows: 


5. Prohibited Uses with Respect to Public Water Supply Wells. In all zoning districts, it shall be 
prohibited to construct on or utilize land surrounding any public water supply well for any of the 
following uses when said use would be located within the following distance of said water supply 
well: 


A. Within 100 feet hereof: 


(1) Storage of chemicals and minerals on or underground, excluding public potable water 
treatment chemicals. 


(2) Application of chemicals to ground, excluding lawn fertilizer. 


B. Within 200 feet thereof: 


(1) Mechanical Wastewater Treatment Plants. 


(2) Cesspools and earth privies. 


(3) Soil absorption fields . 


( 4) Solid stockpiles of animal wastes. 


(5) Cemeteries. 


(6) Private Wells. 







Code of Ordinances Section 170.33 Amendment 
Water Supply Wells Separation Distances 


December 4, 2019 
Page2 


C. Within 400 feet thereof: 


(1) Point discharge to ground surface of sanitary and industrial wastes. 


(2) Wastewater Lagoons. 


(3) Storage basins or Lagoons for animal wastes. 


D. Within 1,000 feet thereof: 


(1) Private water disposal sites. 


The DNR is requiring that the City Code adopt, by reference, the Separation Distances contained in 
the Iowa Administrative Code. Those Separation Distances are included as an attachment to the 
attached, proposed ordinance. 


: Mayor and City Council consideration of adoption of the ordinance 
amending the Code relating to water supply well separation distances. 


RMK:ds 


attachment 







ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO WATER SUPPLY 
WELL SEPARATION DISTANCES. 


BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa: 


SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 170.33, Paragraph 5 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof: 


5. Water Supply Well Separation Distances. No construction of any source of contamination 
shall be permitted within 100 feet of any City water supply well, except as provided in the 
section of the Iowa Administrative Code cited below. 


Applicable definitions of terms and requirements for separation distances shall be controlled 
by Chapter 43 of Part 57 of the Iowa Administrative Code (455B.), specifically subrule 43.3(7) 
and Table A as amended and implemented by the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. 
For the purposes of reference, the current Table A is attached to this paragraph, but should 
be checked for updates prior to reliance thereon. 


SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the 
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional. 


SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This Ordinance shall be in effect from and after its 
final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 


Passed by the Council the ___ day of ______ , 2019, and approved the ___ day 
of _______ ,2019. 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


By:-------------
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: _________ _ 


I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. ___ on the ___ day of __ _ 
_______ _, 2019. 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 







TABLE A: SEPARATION DISTANCES 


SOURCE OF CONTAMINATION REQUIRED MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM WELL, 
IN FEET 


Deep Well1 Shallow Well1 


WASTEWATER STRUCTURES: 
Point of Discharge to Ground Surface 


Sanitary & industrial discharges 400 400 
Water treatment plant wastes 50 50 
Well house floor drains 5 5 


Sewers & Drains2 


Sanitary & storm sewers, drains 0-25 feet: prohibited 0-25 feet: prohibited 
25-7 5 feet if watermain pipe 25-75 feet ifwatermain pipe 
75-200 feet if sanitary sewer 75-200 feet if sanita1y sewer 
pipe main pipe 


Sewer force mains 0-75 feet: prohibited 0-7 5 feet: prohibited 
7 5-400 feetif wa termain pipe 7 5-400 feet if watermain pipe 
400-1,000 feet if watermain or 400-1,000 feet if watermain or 
sanitary sewer pipe sanitary sewer main pipe 


Water plant treatment process 0-5 feet: prohibited 0-5 feet: prohibited 
wastes that are treated onsite 5-50 feet if sanitary sewer pipe 5-50 feet if sanita1y sewer main 


pipe 
Water plant wastes to sanitary 0-25 feet: prohibited 0-25 feet: prohibited 
sewer 25-7 5 feet if wa termain pipe 25-75 feet if watermain pipe 


75-200 feet if sanita1y sewer 75-200 feet if sanitary sewer 
pipe main pipe 


Well house floor drains to sewers 0-25 feet: prohibited 0-25 feet: prohibited 
25-75 feet ifwatermain pipe 25-75 feet ifwatermain pipe 
75-200 feet if sanitary sewer 75-200 feet if sanitary sewer 
pipe main pipe 


Well house floor drains to 0-5 feet: prohibited 0-5 feet: prohibited 
surface 5-50 feet if sanita1y sewer pipe 5-50 feet if sanitary sewer main 


pipe 
Land Disposal of Treated Wastes 


Irrigation of wastewater 200 400 
Land application of solid wastes3 200 400 


Other 
Cesspools & earth pit privies 200 400 
Concrete vaults & septic tanks 100 200 
Lagoons 400 1,000 
Mechanical wastewater treatment 200 400 
plants 
Soil absorption fields 200 400 


CHEMICALS: 
Chemical application to ground 100 200 
surface 
Chemical & mineral storage 100 200 
above ground 
Chemical & mineral storage on 200 400 
or under ground 
Transmission pipelines (such as 200 400 
fertilizer, liquid petroleum, or 
anhydrous ammonia) 







SOURCE OF CONTAMINATION REQUIRED MINIMUM DISTANCE FROM WELL, 
IN FEET 


Deep Well1 Shallow Well 1 


ANIMALS: 
Animal pasturage 50 50 
Animal enclosure 200 400 
Earthen silage storage trench or 100 200 
pit 


Animal Wastes 
Land application of liquid or 200 400 
slurry 
Land aoolication of solids 200 400 
Solids stockpile 200 400 
Storage basin or lagoon 400 1,000 
Storage tank 200 400 


MISCELLANEOUS 
Basements, pits, sumps 10 10 
Cemeteries 200 200 
Cisterns 50 100 
Flowing streams or other surface 50 50 
water bodies 
Railroads 100 200 
Private wells 200 400 
Solid waste landfills and disposal 1,000 1,000 
sites4 


1Deep and shallow wells, as defined in 567-40.2(455B): A deep well is a well located and constructed in such a manner 
that there is a continuous layer oflow permeability soil or rock at least 5 feet thick located at least 25 feet below the normal 
ground surface and above the aquifer from which water is to be drawn. A shallow well is a well located and constructed 
in such a manner that there is not a continuous layer of low permeability soil or rock (or equivalent retarding mechanism 
acceptable to the department) at least 5 feet thick, the top of which is located at least 25 feet below the normal ground 
surface and above the aquifer from which water is to be drawn. 
2The separation distances are dependent upon two factors: the type of piping that is in the existing sewer or drain, as 
noted in the table, and that the piping was property installed in accordance with the standards. 
3Solid wastes are those derived from the treatment of water or wastewater. Certain types of solid wastes from water 
treatment processes may be land-applied within the separation distance on an individual, case-by-case basis. 
4Solid waste means garbage, refuse, rubbish, and other similar discarded solid or semisolid materials, including but not 
limited to such materials resulting from industrial, commercial, agricultural, and domestic activities. 












City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \\\, /4., ~ .1 W 


December 5, 2019 


Committee Reports 


1. Libra1y Board (meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) -


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month) -


3. Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month) -


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


4. Cairnll Airp01t Commission (meets 2nd Monday of month) - November 18 and 22, 2019 


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advis01y Board (meets 3rd Monday of Jairnaiy, March, 


May, July, September and November)- November 18, 2019 


6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month) -


7. Carroll Hist01ic Preservation C01mnission (no regular meeting dates)-


8. Safety C01mnittee (no regulai· meeting dates) -


9. Civil Service C01mnission (as needed)-







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Regular Meeting 


The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was 
held on Monday, November 18, 2019, at the Arthur Neu 
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman 
Hutcheson, Greg Siernann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and 
Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford, 
engineer and Carol Schoeppner, recording secretary. Mr. 
Don Mensen, airport manager, attended by phone. Chairman 
Hutcheson conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting. 


MINUTES 
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the 
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by Comm. 
Wittrock was made to approve the min11tes. Motion carried 
by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock 
and Fulton. 


AIR METHODS 
Comm. Vincent reported the mobile home is in place and 
staffed and should be in business the following Wednesday. 
Comm. Vincent helped with installation of the utilities. 
There will be skirting around the mobile home and the 
Commission discussed pouring cement around the exterior 
which should be Air Methods expense. Comm. Vincent thanked 
the Commission for theit help in this project. 


AIRPORT SIGN 
The sign is on hold because of weather. Mr. Crawford 
will check with the state to make sure the grant will still 
be available in the spring. Mr. Crawford suggested to 
apply for partial payment from the State grant to show 
the project is in progress. 


CIP FEDERAL PROGRAM 
Mr. Crawford presented the Commission with the draft 
version of the Syr Capital Improvement Program. The 
Commission discussed the 5yr needs along_with future needs. 
The Commission will approve the CIP next meeting. 







rtovember 18, 2019 Page 2 


5 YEAR ENGINEERING 
Comm. Siemann requested engineering services from several 
firms. Only McClure Engineering returned the application. 
A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Siemann 
was made to accept the resolution approving the 5yr 
engineering services from December 2019 through November 
2014 from McClure Engineering. Motion carried by 
Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and 
Fulton. 


2019/2020 BUDGET 
The Commission discussed the 2019/2020 budget. A motion 
by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Siemann was made 
to approve the 2019/2020 re-estimated budget in the amount 
of $239,200.00. Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, 
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. 


2020/202l BUDGET 
The Commission discussed the 2020/2021 budget. 
by Comm. Siemann and se.conded by Comm. Fulton 
to approve the 2020/2021 budget in the 
$217,400.00. Motion carried by Commissioners 
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. 


FARM REPORT 


A motion 
was made 


amount of 
Hutcheson, 


Comm. Vincent reported the beans mac;ie 49. 04 bushels per 
acre and sold to Land us for the amount of $11 , 688. 1 9. 
The corn made 198.7 bushels per acre and sold to New 
Cooperative for the amount of $19,131.57. The hay was 
sold to Chad Steinkamp for $1,150.00 and the rent from 
Russell Behrens will be $2,562.75. 


TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
The DNR will require 
sign project 30 days 
will file this. 


a completion form 
after completion. 


for the airport 
Comm. Wittrock 


Comm. Vincent suggested a study for a growth plan, 
alternative funding sources, hanger needs and other issues. 
Comm. Fulton said he would help Comm. Vincent with this 
study. 







November 18, 2019 Page 3 


BILLS 
THe following bills were presented 
Commission for approval: 


to the Carroll Airport 


Carroll Aviation contract $6,700.00 
3,000.00 


349.00 
51 . 80 


201 . 80 
720.00 


5 2. 51 
57.00 
97.07 


Performace Plus 
Wittrock Motor 
Rueter 1 s 
Mid0est Wholesale 
Rueter's 
Siemann Law 
Carroll Refuse 
Ecowater 
Carroll Aviation 
Raccoon Valley Elec 
Carol Schoeppner 


tractor tires 
Oct car rental 
equipment repair 
door repair 
rental equipment 
publishing 
Oct garbage 
cooler rent/water 
paid Seton Products 
Oct electric service 
secretary contract 


215.62 
1,160.57 


350.00 


A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Fulton 
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll 
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners 
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. 


There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock 
amd seconded by Comm. Siemann was made to adjourn at 7: 0 6 
p. M •• 


The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission 
will be December 9, 2019 at the Arthur Neu Airport. 


Chairman/Vice-Chairman 


NrTEST: 







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Regular Meeting 


Monday, December 9, 2019 


5:30 P.M. 


Arthur Neu Airport 


AGENDA 


Approve minutes from previous meeting 


Air Methods 


Approve CIP 5YR Plan 


New Business 


Approve monthly bills 







Carroll Airport Commission 


Special Meeting 


A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was held on Friday, 


November 22, 2019, at the office of Siemann Law Firm,_ Carroll1 Iowa. Commission 


m~rnbers in attendance were Norman Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, 


Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton. Also attending via telephone were Pete Crawford 


and Jay Pudenz, of MCiure Engineering Co and Brian Tompkins FAA Airport 
' .-. :" .--' 


Engineer. 


The meeting was called to order at 1:34 PM. 


The commission discussed the scope of the proposed FY 2020 project of 


rehapilitation of Runway 3/21 and taxiway, rehabilitation of the Runway3-


turnaround and partial parallel taxiway, and terminal apron. The timing and 


funding of the project was discussed. 


There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock and seconded by 


Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 2:36 P.M. 







PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
November 18, 2019@ 5:15 P.M. 
City Hall - Council Chambers 


The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board met on this date at 5:38 P.M. at the City Hall 
Council Chambers. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Summer Boes, Brook Mikkelsen Ryan 
Milligan, and Clay Netusil. Absent: Matt Hodges, Christine Dirkx and Lois Neu. Staff 
Present: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation and Joel Cortum, Recreation 
Center Superintendent. 


The meeting was called to order at 5:38 P.M. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Milligan and seconded by Aden to approve the November 18, 2019 
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Mikkelsen and seconded by Milligan to approve the September 16, 2019 
minutes. All present voted Aye. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell discussed the possible new location of the Pickleball Courts. West of the current 
tennis courts on the property gifted by the Schaben Family. Wardell recommended the 
City should look at four courts to start with and to save costs. Committee agreed to reduce 
costs and get a favorable bid by constructing four courts. 


* * * * * * * 


Wardell reviewed the Carroll Recreation Center Building Improvements Plan that has 
been presented to the Building Committee. No action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


Netusil discussed an idea that the City Council consider adjusting the Carroll Recreation 
Center Membership rates annually according to the inflation rate. If Parks and Recreation 
staff feel there is a need for larger increase, they could bring that to the City Council for 
their consideration. No action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Milligan seconded by Boes to adjourn at 6:28 P.M. All present voted 
Aye. 












City of Carroll 
================================= ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~\.,/4,u\J 


December 4, 2019 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Consider a Resolution to approve a Professional Services Agreement with 
Impact7G Consultants for asbestos services related to the property at 224 
N Main Street 


As the City works to demolish the property at 224 N Main Street, asbestos removal is 
required. Prior to the purchase of the property, Irnpact7G completed a Phase I Environmental 
Site Assessment (ESA) and an Asbestos Containing Mate1ials (ACM) Survey for the property 
for the City. Overall, the asbestos is fairly limited in the building. Inside the building asbestos 
is located in flooring glue and pipe fitting in the basement and first floor. On the outside, 
asbestos is located in the siding and roofing. 


Since hnpact7G completed the initial work to identify asbestos in the building, staff sought a 
professional services agreement from them to complete Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) 
bid specifications, bid management, project observation, and clearance for the abatement of 
ACMs from the two strnctures. 


The contract calls for a total cost of $3,500 to complete the ACM bid specifications, bid 
management, and post remediation clearance sampling; $1,000 per day for project observation 
during construction; $15.00 per PCM air sample; and $1,000 for a project closure report. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council is asked to consider a Resolution to 
approve a Professional Services Agreement with Impact7G to complete Asbestos Containing 
Material (ACM) bid specifications, bid management, project observation, and clearance for 
the abatement of ACMs for property at 224 N Main Street. 







RESOLUTION NO. -----
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 


IMPACT7G, INC. 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and 


WHEREAS, the Professional Services Agreement with Impact7G, Inc. is attached hereto as 
Exhibit "A"; and 


WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement is in the best 
interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Professional Services Agreement with 
Impact 7G, Inc., attached as Exhibit "A", be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll. 


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 9th day of 
December, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By:. ___________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


BY: ____________ _ 
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







IMPACT7~ 


Professional Services Agreement 


Project: Asbestos Consulting Services 


Property: 224 North Main Street, Carroll , IA I Date: [ 12/4/2019 


Client: City of Carroll 


Contact: Mike Pogge-Weaver 


Address: 627 N Adams Street 


City/State/Zip: Carroll, IA 51401 


Phone: 712-775-7505 


Email : mpoggeweaver@cityofcarroll .com 


AGREEMENT made this 4th day of December 2019, by and between the service provider, 
lmpact7G, Inc. ("lmpact7G") and City of Carroll ("Client"). 


WHEREAS, the Client intends to engage the services of lmpact7G to: complete asbestos 
consulting services 


WHEREAS, lmpact7G agrees to provide said services pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement. 


NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 


1. Project 
lmpact7G agrees to complete the below listed Asbestos Consulting Services in accordance with 
federal , state, and local regulations for the above referenced property. It is our understanding that 
the above property will be demolished. 


2. Scope of Services 
Bidding and Contract Documents 
lmpact7G will assist with the preparation of bidding documents, including an asbestos project design 
and contract documents for the abatement of identified asbestos containing materials. A State of 
Iowa licensed asbestos Project Designer will prepare the asbestos project design. The project design 
will detail the required removal techniques, requirements for notification to the State and the EPA, 
disposal requirements, worker training requirements, bonding requirements, and all other Federal and 
State requirements for the proper removal of asbestos containing materials. lmpact7g will conduct a 
pre-bid site meeting and require that bidders must be present to be considered for the work. lmpact7G 
will require bidder must be qualified by experience, have adequate bonding capability (if required), 
and have required insurance to be considered for the work. Once competitive bids are received , 
lmpact7G will make a recommendation of award to the Client and issue contract documents to be 
executed by both the Client and abatement contractor. 


9550 HICKMAN ROAD, SUITE 105 CLIVE, IA 50325 (P) 515.473.6256 (F) 515.528.8005 WWW.IMPACT7G.COM 







Air Monitoring & Project Observation 


Professional Services Agreement 
City of Carroll 


12/4/2019 


lmpact7G will provide air monitoring services and project observation, which will include the collection 
and analysis of all personal air samples, short term excursion limit air samples, and field blanks as 
required by OSHA. In addition, area air samples by each removal area, air samples at each entrance 
to a containment area, and HEPA exhaust air samples will be collected and analyzed daily in order to 
document any potential fiber releases. These samples will be analyzed via the Phase Contrast 
Microscopy (PCM) method. At the completion of the asbestos removal and upon the passing of a visual 
inspection, final clearance air samples will be collected and analyzed using the PCM method as required 
by AHERA. 


Closure Report 
Upon completion of clearance sampling and receipt of analytical data, lmpact7G will prepare a 
Closure Report for the project summarizing abatement activities. The report will consist of asbestos 
worker logs, abatement procedures, copies of notifications and disposal records (if made available 
from abatement contractor) and copies of all air monitoring results. 


3. lmpact7G Responsibilities lmpact7G hereby agrees to: 


(i) Provide the professional services as set forth in this Agreement; and 
(ii) Perform said services in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill 


ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing at the 
same time and in the same or similar locality. 


4. Client Responsibilities Client hereby agrees to: 


(i) Provide a knowledgeable representative of the Property, who will be available to 
coordinate all on-site work; 


(ii) Provide unrestricted access to the Property for lmpact7G to perform the services; and 
(iii) Provide copies of any previously-completed reports that may be pertinent to this 


Project. 


5. Schedule 
The Project will commence immediately upon receipt of the executed Professional Services 
Agreement (PSA) from the Client. lmpact7G anticipates being able to complete the Asbestos Project 
Design within approximately two weeks of receiving the PSA. 


6. Project Cost, Payment and Termination 
The Client shall pay lmpact7G the itemized costs as detailed below for the performance of this 
Agreement. Direct costs such as communications, postage, routine printing and copying are not 


-- -invoiced separately;Butare incluaeawitntne Lump Suhno streamline tne accounting process ana
reduce overhead costs. 


Tasks - 224 North Main Street, Carroll, IA Cost 


Bidding and Contract Documents $3,500.00 


Air Monitoring and Project Observation (Monday-Friday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM) $1,000.00 I day 


Air Monitoring and Project Observation (Saturday-Sunday 7:00 AM-5:00 PM) $1,300.00 I day 


PCM Air Samples $15.00 I each 


Closure Report $1,000.00 


Page 214 







Professional Services Agreement 
City of Carroll 


12/4/2019 


*Hours worked outside of 7:00 am - 5:00 pm (or in excess of 10/day) will be billed at an hourly rate of $95.00/hour. 


Invoices for lmpact?G's services will be submitted upon project completion. Invoices shall 
be due and payable upon receipt. If any invoice is not paid within 30 days, lmpact?G may, without 
waiving any claim or right against the Client, and without liability whatsoever to the Client, suspend 
or terminate the performance of services. 


7. Work Product All reports, plans, specifications, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, 
calculations, estimates and other documents including all documents on electronic media prepared 
by lmpact?G as instruments of service shall remain the property of lmpact?G. 


All project documents including, but not limited to, plans and specifications furnished by 
lmpact?G under this project are intended for use on this project only. Any reuse, without specific 
written verification or adoption by lmpact?G, shall be at the Client's sole risk, and Client shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless lmpact?G from all claims, damages and expenses including attorney's 
fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 


Under no circumstances shall delivery of electronic files for use by the Client be deemed a 
sale by lmpact?G, and lmpact?G makes no warranties, either express or implied, of merchantability 
and fitness for any particular purpose. In no event shall lmpact?G be liable for indirect or 
consequential damages as a result of the Client's use or reuse of the electronic files. 


Because electronic file information can be easily altered, corrupted, or modified by other 
parties, either intentionally or inadvertently, without notice or indication, lmpact?G reserves the right 
to remove itself from its ownership and/or involvement in the material from each electronic medium 
not held in its possession. Client shall retain copies of the work performed by lmpact?G in electronic 
form only for information and use by Client for the specific purpose for which lmpact?G was engaged. 
Said material shall not be used by Client or transferred to any other party, for use in other projects, 
additions to this project, or any other purpose for which the material was not strictly intended by 
lmpact?G without lmpact?G's expressed written permission. Any unauthorized use or reuse or 
modifications of this material shall be at Client's sole risk. Furthermore, the Client agrees to defend, 
indemnify, and hold lmpact?G harmless from all claims, injuries, damages, losses, expenses, and 
attorney's fees arising out of the modification or reuse of these materials. 


8. Project Site The Client agrees that it shall be solely responsible for job site safety and 
warrants that this intent shall be made evident in the Client's agreements with any third parties. The 
Client also agrees that lmpact?G and lmpact?G's consultants shall be indemnified and shall be made 
additional insureds on the Client's general liability policies on a primary and non-contributory basis. 


9. Claims and Disputes Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual 
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the Client or lmpact?G. 
lmpact?G's services under this Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit, and 
no other party or entity shall have any claim against lmpact?G because of this Agreement or the 
performance or nonperformance of services hereunder. The Client and lmpact?G agree to require 
a similar provision in all contracts with contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors and 
other entities involved in this Project to carry out the intent of this provision. 


The Client shall make no claim for professional negligence, either directly or in a third party 
claim, against lmpact?G unless the Client has first provided lmpact?G with a written certification 
executed by an independent professional currently practicing in the same discipline as lmpact?G 
and licensed in the State in which the claim arises. 


10. Limited Liability The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to limit the liability 
of lmpact?G and lmpact?G's officers, directors, partners, employees, shareholders, owners and 


Page 314 







Professional Services Agreement 
City of Carroll 


12/4/2019 


subconsultants to the Client for any and all claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever 
or claims expenses from any cause or causes, including attorneys' fees and costs and expert witness 
fees and costs, so that the total aggregate liability of lmpact?G and its officers, directors, partners, 
employees, shareholders, owners and subconsultants to all those named shall not exceed $100,000. 
It is intended that this limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or 
arising, unless otherwise prohibited by law. 


11. Mediation In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the project or following the 
completion of the project, the Client and lmpact?G agree that all disputes between them arising out 
of or relating to this Agreement shall be submitted to non-binding mediation unless the parties 
mutually agree otherwise. The Client and lmpact?G further agree to include a similar mediation 
provision in all agreements with independent contractors and consultants retained for the Project 
and to require all independent contractors and consultants also to include a similar mediation 
provision in all agreements with subcontractors, sub-consultants, suppliers or fabricators so retained, 
thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between the parties to 
those agreements. 


12. Attorney's Fees If litigation arises for purposes of collecting fees or expenses due under 
this Agreement, the Court in such litigation shall award reasonable costs and expenses, including 
attorney fees, to the prevailing party. In awarding attorney fees, the Court shall not be bound by any 
Court fee schedule, but shall, in the interest of justice, award the full amount of costs, expenses, and 
attorney fees paid or incurred in good faith. 


13. Controlling Law This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the 
laws of the state of Iowa. 


14. Assignment Neither the Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations arising under the 
Agreement may be assigned without prior written consent. 


This agreement is approved and accepted by the Client and lmpact?G upon both parties 
signing and dating the agreement. The effective date of the agreement shall be the last date entered 
below. 


City of Carroll 


Accepted by: 


Printed/ 
Typed Name: 


Title: 


Date: 


lmpact?G, Inc. 


Printed/ 
Typed Name: Kim Crosser -----------


Date: 12/4/2019 -----------


Page 414 








City of Carroll 
================================ ♦ ================================ 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager {µ:-rpru.J 
Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ~{j 
December 4, 2019 


Contract for Professional Services - Graham Park - Pickleball Court 
Complex - 2019 


❖ Letter of Agreement 
❖ Resolution 


A Letter of Agreement for services related to the design of pickleball courts had been 
requested and received from FEH Design. The Proposal Agreement includes scope of 
professional services necessary for design development and bid administration for the 
development of pickleball courts on the Schaben Family property recently gifted to the City 
of Carroll. 


Architectural Professional Fee: 


Current Budget 
City of Carroll 
Grants* 


Warren H. Timmerman Grant 
Wellmark Foundation 


Carroll Pickleball Association 


$148,400.00 


$12,200.00 
$25,000.00 
$ 5,000.00 
$190,600.00 


$15,090.00 


* These grants were applied for by the Carroll Pickleball Association 


Location: Graham Park, across the street and west of the tennis courts - Schaben Property. 


Proposal: Bid four courts with an alternate bid for two additional courts. 


Timeframe: 
Construction Plans finalized 
Bid Due 
Construction 
Substantial Completion 


February 2020 
March 2020 
Late April-August 2020 
September 2020 


RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the 
Letter of Agreement with FEH Design for the Graham Park Pickleball Court Complex for the 
Total Design Team Fee of $15,090.00. 







RESOLUTION -------
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE PROPOSAL WITH FEH DESIGN 
FOR GRAHAM PARK PICKLEBALL COURT COMPLEX PROJECT - 2019 


WHEREAS, the Graham Park Pickleball Court Complex Proposal has been prepared 
with FEH Design, and 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, 
Iowa, that the Professional Services Proposal with FEH Associates, Inc. for the Graham 
Park Pickleball Court Complex Proposal - 2019 is accepted. 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Contract for Professional Services with FEH 
Associates, Inc. for the Graham Park Pickleball Court Complex Proposal - 2019 is 
approved upon review and acceptance by the City Attorney. 


Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of December, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By:-----------
Laura A Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By:----------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







SIOUX CITY / OES MOINES / DUOUQUE / OCONOMOWOC 


November 24, 2019 


LETTER OF AGREEMENT 


Jack Wardell, Park & Recreation Director 
City of Carroll, Iowa 
627 N. Adams St. 
Carroll, la. 51401 


RE: Pickleball Courts - Property located at E. 11 th and N. East Streets 
Project Number: TBD 


Dear Mr. Wardell: 


The following information will provide the basis for this Letter of Agreement: 


PROJECT: 


OWNER: 


ARCHITECT: 


Pickleball Court Design 


City of Carroll, Iowa 


FEH DESIGN 
1201 4th Street, Suite 201 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 


SCOPE OF ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES: 


A. The Scope of Architectural Services will be limited to the following: 


1. Schematic Design: 
a. FEH will develop a design concept of the project for review and approval. 


2. Design Development Services: 
a. Develop the design to comply with current Pickleball regulations. 
b. Develop design details as required to complete the project. 


1. Structural design will be integrated into the design. 
2. Civil Engineering will be integrated into the design for the 


recommended subsurface drainage system. 


3. Construction Documents Services: 
a. Prepare bidding documents to include plans and specifications. 
b. Prepare an opinion of construction costs. 
c. FEH will not attend the council meeting to approve the bidding process. 


4. Bidding and Negotiation: 
a. FEH will attend and conduct the pre-bid meeting. 


1. FEH will prepare addendum. 
b. FEH will not attend the bid opening but will analyze the bids. 


FEH DESIGN 12014THSTREET,5UITE201 / 712 252 3889 P 


SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51101 







SIOUX CITY / OES MOINES / DUBUQUE / OCONOMOWOC: 


Page 2. 
c. FEH will prepare recommendation to the Owner. 
d. FEH will prepare contracts for construction. 


5. Construction Administration: 
a. FEH will review shop drawings. 
b. FEH will review pay applications. 
c. FEH will not attend progress meetings. 
d. FEH will provide one Pre-final and one Final punch lists. 
e. FEH will perform project close-out. 
f. At the Owner's request, FEH will provide site observation trips at a rate of 
$145.00 per hour. Plus, mileage at $.58/ mile. 


BASIS OF ARCHITECTURAL COMPENSATION: 


FEH DESIGN purposes to perform the services stated for a lump sum fee. Additional 
services can be provided at an hourly rate. The hourly rate schedule attached to this 
document will be used to determine any additional fees. 


Total Architectural Design Lump Sum fee: 
Total Structural Engineering Design Lump Sum fee: 
Total Civil Engineering Design Lump Sum fee: 
Total Design Team fees: 


International Building Code Special Inspections costs are not included. 


$9,140.00 
$4,000.00 
$1,950.00 
$15,090.00 


Reimbursable expenses such as printing, and plan distribution costs will be billed at cost 
plus 10%. 


In conclusion, we sincerely appreciate the opportunity to present this Letter of Agreement to you 
for your consideration. If this Letter of Agreement is acceptable, please sign and date and return 
one copy to our office. Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns regarding 
this Letter of Agreement. 


Sincerely, 


FEH DESIGN 


~dil~ 
Ron Speckmann, AIA 
Principal/ Project Architect 


ACCEPTED BY: Eric P. Jensen 


FEH DESIGN 


Date 


120l4fHSTREET,SUITE201 / 712 252 3889 P 


SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51 IOI 












COUNCIL MEETING 


NOVEMBER 25, 2019 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 
 


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx, Jerry 


Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen 


presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the November 11, 2019 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in 


the amount of $643,944.81; c) Acceptance of a Tobacco Settlement Agreement from Golf 


Services LLC; d) FY 2020-2021 Budget Schedule and change the Monday, January 27, 2020 


Council meeting to Tuesday, January 28, 2020 and change the Monday, May 25, 2020 Council 


meeting to Tuesday, May 26, 2020; e) Change Order No. 1 to the Water Distribution Main 


Replacements – 2019 Project contract in the amount of $4,450.00 (contract price with change 


order is $326,196.00); f) Change Order No. 1 to the Streets Resurfacing – 2019 Project contract 


in the amount of $8,000.00 (contract price with change order is $936,994.54); g) Certificate of 


Substantial Completion and approval of payment to Ten Point Construction Co., Inc. in the 


amount of $56,565.01 for the Street Resurfacing – 2019 Project; h) Resolution No. 19-83, 


Subrecipient Agreement with Region XII for the Iowa Economic Development Authority 


Housing Contract #19-HSG-002; i) Resolution No. 19-84, Technical Services Agreement with 


Region XII for the Iowa Economic Development Authority Housing Grant Contract #19-HSG-


002; j) the following properties for rehabilitation under the Iowa Economic Development 


Authority Housing Grant Contract #19-HSG-002: 114 S. Court Street, 108 S. Carroll Street, 121 


S. Court Street, and 319 E. 2nd Street; k) Change Order No. 8 to the Carroll Public 


Library/Carroll City Hall Project in the amount of $8,043.00 (contract price with all change 


orders is $4,887,339.00); and l) Certificate of Substantial Completion and approval of payment 


to Badding Construction in the amount of $53,650.39 for the Carroll City Hall project. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


 There were no oral requests or communications from the audience. 







* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Haley, to approve the second reading and waive the 


third reading of an ordinance amending Chapter 136.03 of the Code of Ordinances pertaining to 


provisions of the removal of snow and/or ice accumulations. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: None. Motion carried. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley to adopt said Ordinance No. 1911. On roll call, 


all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 19-85, 


Authorizing a loan to the Corridor of Commerce Capital Project Fund in the amount of 


$1,200,000.00 from the Water Utility Fund and pledging tax increment financing revenues from 


the Downtown Urban Renewal Area for the repayment of the loan. On roll call, all present voted 


aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Council discussed the proposed Rental Housing Code. Margaret Saddoris, Dan Kratoska, 


and Dave Farrell, all landlords in Carroll, addressed Council on this issue. No Council action 


taken. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to accept the 2019 Annual Planning Session 


Report dated November 4, 2019, as presented. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Council held a work session on the Carroll Recreation Center Building Improvements 


Concept Planning and Feasibility Study. Al Oberlander, Principal with RDG Planning and 


Design, and Darin Barr (via telephone), Principal with Ballard King & Associates, presented and 


discussed the Carroll Recreation Center Building Improvements Report, Market Analysis and 


Operational Plan and Community Survey Results. No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 7:15 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye.  Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


 


 


       _________________________________ 







       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================ ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll , Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 


TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~ vJ 
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Policf 


DATE: December 5,_2019 


RE: Renewal of License 


The following establishments have applied for renewal of license: 


Kerp's Bar & Grill 
223 East 5th Street 


FAX: (712) 792-8088 


Class "C" Liquor License including Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales 


Sparky's One Stop 
402 East 6th Street 
Class "E" Liquor License with Class "B" Native Wine Permit and Class "C" Beer Permit 
(Carryout Beer) with Sunday Sales ,-· 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~'.5f ,..--{AJ 


FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ''j?/v}K 


DATE: December 4, 2019 


SUBJECT: Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes 
500-800 Blocks of E. 30 th Street 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


A request for street light installation in the 500-800 Blocks of E. 30th Street, east of Grant Road, has 
been received, reviewed and determined to be acceptable under the Street Lighting Policy. Attached 
is a Resolution Covering Street Lighting Changes to authorize the addition of three street lights. The 
street lights are proposed to be attached to existing power poles . Utilization of existing power poles 
results in a street light spacing that varies from the Street Lighting Policy. To compensate for the 
variation, 250-watt street lights are recommended. The monthly cost of the three additional lights is 
$30.06. 


The projected impact of the monthly cost of the additional lights on the Budget is estimated as follows: 


F.Y. 19-20 Budget 
F.Y. 19-20 Estimated Expenditure - 11-07-19 
Resolution Addition - 6 months 
F.Y. 19-20 Estimated Expenditure 


$168,000.00 
$160,687.94 
$ 180.36 
$160,868.30 


IRECOMM·a~DA-'I'ION: Mayor and City Council consideration of passage of the Resolution 
Covering Street Lighting Changes for the 500-800 Blocks of E. 30th Street. 


RMK:ds 


attachment 







City of Carroll 
112 E 5th St 
Carroll, IA 51401 


RESOLUTION COVERING STREET LIGHTING CHANGES 


30th St and N grant Rd 


The City of Carroll, Iowa (account# 65530-16013) hereby requests MidAmerican Energy Co. to 
install/remove the following public street lighting: 


Install Remove Wattage 
3 250 


Description 
LED,WP,OH 


No cost to city for removal & installation. 


Mo. Billing 
$10.02 


Location 
E of 30th St and N Grant Rd 


Total change in billing of $30.06 per month to commence when installation/removal is complete. 
These lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes, as 
Well as the special conditions outlines in the Street Lighting Contracts. 


The resolution#____ covering these lighting changes was read and passed on ____ , 2019 
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting. 


Mayor's Signature 


(SEAL) 


Clerk's Signature 


Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Co., 206 N Grant Road, Carroll, IA 51401 








City of Carroll 
================================= ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~•"W 


FROM: Randall M. I<.rauel, Director of Public Works 'J.?Mk 


DATE: December 4, 2019 


SUBJECT: U.S. Cellular Water Tower Equipment Modifications 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


U.S. Cellular is proposing to make modifications to their equipment at the Water Tower site. The 
modifications to the Tower-mounted equipment are proposed as follows: 


QTY. EQUIPMENT ACTION 
Ex. Equipment 3 CDMA Antennas To Be Removed 


3 LTE Antennas To Be Removed 
6 7 /8" CDMA Coax To Remain 
6 7 /8" LTE Coax To Be Removed 
1 1-1/4" Eupen Hybrid Cable To Remain 
1 Raycap SPD To Remain 
3 Radio Units To Be Removed 


Final Equipment 6 LTE Antennas To Be Installed 
3 LAA Radios To Be Installed 
6 7 / 8" CDMA Coax Existing 
1 1-1/4" Eupen Hybrid Cable Existing 
2 1-1 / 4" Eupen Hybrid Cables To Be Installed 
1 Raycap SPD Existing 
2 Raycap SPDs To Be Installed 
9 Remote Radios To Be Installed 
6 RET Jumpers To Be Installed 


Coax Jumpers • CDMA Coax Jumpers To Be Replaced 


• LTE Coax Jumpers To Be Removed 


" LTE Coax Jumpers To Be Installed 


GPS Antennas 1 CDMA GPS Antenna To Remain 
1 LTE GPS Antenna To Be Removed 
1 LTE GPS Antenna To Be Installed 


Ground Bars • Antenna Ground Bar Verify 


3 Equipment Ground Bars To Be Installed 


• MD Tower Ground Bar Verify 


• Lower Tower Ground Bar To Remain 







U.S. Cellular Water Tower Equiprnent Modifications 
December 4, 2019 
Page 2 


The proposed modifications require structural analysis and modifications to the Tower railing. 
Reirnbursement by U.S. Cellular to the City for the costs of the analysis and modifications is included 
in a Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement, attached. 


The Third Amendment also includes a change in the rent summarized as follows: 


Renewal Terrn 


Second Renewal Term 
Third Renewal Term 
Fourth Renewal Term 


Dates 


Equip. Install to 04-30-22 
05-01-22 to 04-30-27 
05-01-27 to 04-30-32 


Current 


$2,100/mo 
$2,400/mo 
$2,775/mo 


Rent 
Proposed 


$2,600/mo 
$3,100/mo 
$3,600/mo 


: Mayor and City Council consideration of passage and approval of the 
Resolution Approving the Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease 
Agreement with Iowa RSA No 9 Limited Partnership. 


RMK:ds 


attachment 







RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 


RESOLUTION APPROVING THE THIRD AMENDMENT TO WATER TOWER 
ATTACHMENT OPTION AND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH IOWA RSA NO. 9 LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP. 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that 
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and, 


WHEREAS, a Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement 
with Iowa RSA No. 9 Limited Partnership has been prepared. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
that the Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement with Iowa RSA 
No. 9 Limited Partnership is approved. 


Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 9th day of December, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By: ---------
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By: ---------
Eric P.Jensen, Mayor 







Site Name: Carroll North Site Number: 393325 


THIRD AMENDMENT TO WATER TOWER ATTACHMENT OPTION AND LEASE 
AGREEMENT 


This Amendment Number Three to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement 
("Third Amendment"), made this __ day of ___ ~ 2019 ("Amendment"), modifies that 
certain Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement ("Lease") dated the 9th day of April, 
2007 and Amendment Number One to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease Agreement 
dated the 13 th dayofMay, 2012 and Amendment Number Two to Water Tower Attachment Option 
and Lease Agreement dated the 6th day of August, 2018 ( collectively, the "Lease"), by and between 
City of Carroll, a municipal corporation, having an address at 627 N. Adams Street, Carroll Iowa 
51401, hereinafter referred to as ("Lessor"), and Iowa RSA No. 9 Limited Partnership, an Iowa 
limited partnership having an address at Attention: Real Estate Lease Administration, 8410 West 
Bryn Mawr Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60631, ("Lessee"). 


WHEREAS, Lessor owns certain property consisting of, among other things, a water 
("Tower"), located in the City of Carroll, County of Carroll Iowa; and 


WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into the Lease to provide Lessee attachment 
locations upon the Tower and ground space for Lessee's cellular common carrier mobile radio 
base station operations, including related telecommunications functions; and 


WHEREAS, the Parties wish to document Lessee's intended changes ("Modifications") to 
equipment at said Site. 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms ofthis Amendment and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Lessor and 
Lessee agree as follows: 


I. Within thirty (30) days after full execution of this Third Amendment, Lessee shall pay 
to Lessor the sums below : 


(1) Four Thousand Eight Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($4,800.00) for 
structural analysis of the Tower railing to accommodate Lessee's 
equipment included in this Third Amendment. 


(2) Forty-Eight Thousand Two Hundred and 00/100 dollars ($48,200.00) for 
structural modifications to the Tower railing to accommodate Lessee's 
equipment include in this Third Amendment. 


II. In consideration for Lessor's approval of the Modifications contemplated by this 
Amendment, effective upon the first day of the month following the commencement of installation 
of the Modifications, the monthly Rent will be increased by Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 
($500.00), partial month to be prorated. 


III. Lease Section 5b is hereby modified only to the extent of the following Renewal 
Term Rent schedule: 


j:, US. Cellular 
Page 1 of6 







Site Name: Carroll North 


Second Renewal Term 
Third Renewal Term 
Fourth Renewal Term 


Site Number: 393325 


$2,600.00 per month 
$3,100.00 per month 
$3,600.00 per month 


IV. Exhibit B-2 is hereby deleted and replaced with the following attached Amendment 
Exhibit B-3. 


V. In all other respects the Lease is hereby ratified and affirmed without change. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto bind themselves to this Amendment as of 
the date of full execution. 


LESSOR: 
City of Carroll 


By:-------------


Printed: ------------
Title: 


Date: -------------


LESSEE: 
Iowa RSA No, 9 Limited Partnership 
By: Jefferson Cellular Telephone Company, 
Inc. 
Its: General Partner 


By:-------------


Printed: Steven T. Campbell 


Title: Assistant Treasurer 


Date: -------------


[NOTARY PAGE TO FOLLOW] 


--f:_ US. Cellular 
Page 2 of6 







Site Name: Carroll North 


STATE OF IOWA 


COUNTY OF CARROLL 


) 
) 
) 


Site Number: 393325 


I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby 
certify that _________ ., known to me to be the same person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment Option and Lease 
Agreement, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed the said 
Amendment as his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein stated. 


Given under my hand and seal this __ day of ________ ., 20_. 


STATE OF ILLINOIS 


COUNTY OF COOK 


) 
) 
) 


Notary Public 


My commission expires ____ _ 


I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the State and County aforesaid, do hereby 
certify that ___________ , Vice President, known to me to be the same person 
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Third Amendment to Water Tower Attachment 
Option and Lease Agreement, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that, 
pursuant to his authority, he signed the said Amendment as his free and voluntary act on behalf 
of the named Tenant, for the uses and purposes therein stated. 


Given under my hand and seal this __ day of _________ ., 20_. 


Notary Public 


My commission expires ___ _ 


~US.Cellular. 
Page 3 of6 







Site Name: Carroll North 


',.11 U 


"---··-"""" 


I 
\ ~ o,818~!~u\~'•W~~ 


PROPOSISO 11'11!.nll) cAO;J! fwure. lN 
r,;i11&11No ,r. rn~, rwn1rm coNnum-


1n::1'i1f211'°1j ritrAt4 


Y, US. Cellular. 


Site Number: 393325 


EXHIBITB-3 


Page 4 of6 







Site Name: Carroll North Site Number: 393325 


EXHIBIT B-3 {continued) 


SITE ELEVA,TION 


~US.Cellular 
Page 5 of6 







Site Name: Carroll North 


NOToSI 


~US.Cellular 


EXHIBIT B-3 (continued) 


PROPOSED ANTSNNA LAYOUT 
SGAtel w:nl"•lW•1'\¢' 


ir-, »·. vr = 1'•o· 


Page 6 of6 


Site Number: 393325 









